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16 October 2007 File No. 8698-C12-14/01 
 
Glenn Pilley 
Director, Canadian Numbering Administrator 
Science Applications International Corporation 
60 Queen St. Suite 1516 
Ottawa, Ontario K1P 5Y7 
 
Re: Set Aside CO Codes for Un-Forecasted Demand 
 
In the past, Commission staff has instructed the CNA to set aside a number of CO codes 
within each area code to meet unforecasted demand for CO codes from new market 
entrants. These CO code allowances have been included in the annual G-NRUF reports.  
 
Commission staff notes that with the area code relief planning activities that are now 
underway, the table to be used for G-NRUF inputs should be updated. The revised table 
to be used for the upcoming G-NRUFs is: 
 

Allowance for Unforecasted Demand 
Area Code No. of CO Codes 

204 3 
250/604/778 7 

306 3 
403/780/587 7 

416/647 6 
418/581 3 

450 5 
506 3 

514/438 6 
519/226 5 

613 7 
705 5 
709 2 
807 2 
819 2 
867 2 
902 3 

905/289 7 
 
These numbers should be carried forward for the 20 year study period with no growth.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
‘Original signed by L. Fancy’ 
 
Lynne Fancy 
Director, 
Competition, Implementation & Technology 


